RPM, Inc.

December 18, 2018

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Attn: Mr. Patrick Lennberg

1313 Sherman St., Rm 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Request to extend the submittal date for Pueblo West Pit, File No. M-1977-573 TR
Corrective Action Date from January 10, 2019 to February 10, 2019

Dear Mr. Lennberg,

Transit Mix Concrete Co. of Pueblo/Continental Materials Corp. (TMCCOP/CMC) requests the
Corrective Action due date for submittal of the Technical Revision (TR) for the Pueblo West Pit,
File No. M-1977-573, be extended from January 10, 2019 to February 10, 2019.

We would like to include the Finger Lake area into the requested TR if the Colorado Division of
Parks and Wildlife (CDPW) determine it requires additional reclamation measures. Therefore,
we will need time for meeting(s) with the CDPW. In addition, the CDPW may require a site
visit. A site visit would likely include the presence of the Division of Reclamation, Mining and
Safety (CDRMS).

Given the Finger Lake area is stable and vegetated; an extension should not result in any
environmental harm or off-site damage. We therefore request the TR submittal date extension.

Respectfully,

B &

H. Bruce Humphries

Regulatory Permits Management, Inc.
Consultant for Transit Mix Concrete Co.

Cc: Brandon Heser - Transit Mix Concrete Co.
Andre Laroche - Transit Mix Concrete Co
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